




# Andrea E. La Rotta

 ael104@georgetown.edu  
 (202)46 08 223  
 Washington D.C.

## PROFILE

Ability to perform work both as a team and individually, creatively and recursive. High enthusiasm and commitment in work with teaching children and young people.

Responsible student with years of experience in technology and child development, pursuing a Master Degree in Educational Transformation in Georgetown University.

## EDUCATION

Georgetown University  
*Washington DC- USA*

- Master degree in Educational Transformation - Currently

Carlos Rosario  
International Public Charter School  
*Washington DC- USA*

- Bilingual Teaching Assistant – 2020

Escuela de Artes y letras  
Institución Universitaria  
*Bogotá- Colombia*

- Bachelor's Degree  
Advertising and Creative Marketing - 2016
- Associate Degree  
Graphic Design - 2012

## LANGUAGE

Spanish

- Native Speaker

English

- IELTS 6.5 (2020)
- Duolingo 115

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Meridian Public Charter School ES

Multilingual Apprentice teacher  
*August 2021- Currently*

- Newcomers language support.
- Push-in and pull-out
- Develop and planning effective English development curriculum.
- PreK, 1st grade support, 3rd grade and 5th grade.

### Au Pair- Cultural care

Cultural Exchange/ Child Development  
*Ago 2018- Feb 2021 / Washington DC, USA*

- Basic care-taking and structured development of a four to six years-old girl.
- Teaching writing, reading and practicing Spanish.
- Create and execute craft activities.

### Falabella

Digital Retouching  
*Jun 2016 – Jul 2018 / Bogotá, Colombia*

- Edit digital photographs, focus in product and fashion edition.
- Correcting positions, adjusting colors and tons.
- Removing and adding objects and text.

### ASOPLUMA Literary Association

Director  
*2013 – 2018 / Bogotá, Colombia*

- Databases, brand management and design for social networks and printed material.
- Content development and creation.
- Organization of cultural events and participation in workshops.

# Andrea E. La Rotta



ael104@georgetown.edu  
(202)46 08 223  
Washington D.C.

## TOOLS

- Operating Systems OS and Windows
- Suite Adobe
  - Illustrator ●●●●●●●●●●
  - Indesign ●●●●●●●●●●
  - Photoshop ●●●●●●●●●●
- Office
  - PowerPoint ●●●●●●●●●●
  - Word ●●●●●●●●●●
  - Excel ●●●●●●●●●●

## OTHER STUDIES

**Carlos Rosario**  
**International Public Charter School**  
*Washington DC- USA*

- Advanced ESL

**University of the District of Columbia**  
**Community College**  
*Washington DC- USA*

Online certification:

- Teaching Writing: Grades K-3

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **BANCROFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL**

Internship Bilingual Teaching Assistant

*Feb 2020*  
*Washington DC, USA*

- Assist teacher by getting materials ready.
- Revise lesson material with students individually or in small groups.
- Oversee students during classroom times

### **WASHINGTON ENGLISH CENTER**

Volunteering

*Jul – Dic 2020*  
*Washington DC, USA*

- Online ESOL Co- teacher.
- Online conversation tutor.